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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Toeny Burroughs

DATE - 2009-04-16 22:02:52 GMT
RE Please file with FL. SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Please file with FL 805

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopierl @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 456 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVER LETTER

TO; Registration Section
Bivision of Corperations

sunJecT: ‘SENSITIVE BROWN DOG, LLC

(Name of Limited Liability Company)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee{s) are subminted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Niki Aguiar

(Namc of Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.
(Firm/Caorpany)

7083 Hallywood Bivd., Suite 180

{Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028

(Ciry/State end Zip Code)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

Niki Aguiar st 323 4 962-8600

(Name of Person) (Arca Code & Daytisne Telephone Number)

Enclosed is a ¢heck for the followlng amount:

[ $25.00 Filing Fo [F530.00 Filing Fec & [ $55.:00 Filing Fée & 7] s80.00 Filing Fec,
Centificate of Status Certified Copy LCertificate of Staus &
(additional copy is encloaext) Centified Copy
{additional copy is enclosed)
MAITLING ATIDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
P.Q., Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallahassee, FL 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

T'altabassee, FL 32301
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-ART[CLES-O;O l;{SSOLUT]ON. SEp M 8: 35
A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY  TA[; fﬁﬁ@&w STATE
FLorip
A

t. The name of a limited liability company is
SENSITIVE BROWN DOG. LLC
2. The Arlicles of Organization were filed on 02/28/2008 and assigned documert number!

LOB000021396

3. The date the dissolution was approved: 3/31/2009

4. A description of occurrence that resulted in the limited liability company’s dissohstion pursuant to section
608.441, Florida Scatirtes, (copy 60R.441 on back.eaver letter).

The limited liabillty company is no longer conducting business.

5. CHECK ONE:
A{l}l pn‘iebts, obligations and liabilitics of the limited liability company have been paid or discharged.
[CJAdequate provision has been made for the debts, obligations snd liabilities pursuant to s. 608.4421.

6. All remaining propesty and assets have beea diskibuted among its members in accordance with their respective
rights and interests.

7. CHECK ONE:
[Z]‘lhcn: are no suits pending against the company in any court.

I:l;%de(iuatc.pmvision has been made for the satisfaction of any judgment, order or decree which may be,
entered against it in any pending suit.

. 'Signatures of the members having the same percontuge-of membership interests necessary lo spprove the dissolution:

Printed Name

STEVEN D LATOS

KATHERINE E LATOS
ANN E LATOS
KELLY A LATOS
KRISTIN M LATOS

FILING FEE: $25.00



